
CITY OF ROOSEVELT PARK 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

AGENDA 
January 9, 2022 

    6:15 p.m. 
 

 
 

 

 

1.  Council Work Session 

2. Call to Order and Roll Call 

3. Pledge of Allegiance  

4. Invocation by Mayor Langlois 

5. Public Comment on Agenda Items  

 

6.     Approval of Consent Agenda 

a. Regular Agenda 

b. Minutes of the December 19, 2022 Regular City Council Meeting 

c. List of Bills 

 

7. Unfinished Business 

      

8.   New Business 

a. Assessor Accessibility/Communication Policy-Council Approval 

b. Personnel and Finance Committee- Set Meeting Time and Date 

c. Public Works Committee- Set Meeting Time and Date 

d. Public Safety Committee-Set Meeting Time and Date 

 

      9.     Public Comment  

             Please state your name and home address 

         Please limit comments to 3 minutes per individual presentation 

(City Council Rules of Procedure:  10/7/2011)        

 

      10.   Comments from the Mayor and City Council 

      11.   Reports from City Manager, City Attorney & Department Heads         

      12.   Adjournment     

 

American Disability Act Compliance: For access to open meetings of the City Council and any 

of its committees or subcommittees, the City of Roosevelt Park will provide necessary 

reasonable auxiliary aids and services, to individuals with disabilities who want to attend the 

meeting, upon twenty-four hour notice to the City of Roosevelt Park.  Individuals with 

disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the City of Roosevelt Park, City 

Clerk by writing or calling, 231-755-3721 or call the following: TDD: Dial 7-1-1 and request a 

representative to dial 231-755-3721.    



 
 

To:  Honorable Mayor and City Council 

From:  Jared Olson, City Manager   

Date:  January 7th, 2023 

Subject:   Monday, January 9, 2023– CITY COUNCIL MEETING     

 

The following is information pertaining to items on the agenda for your meeting: 

COUNCIL WORK SESSION: 

 

1. Active Agenda Items 

 

COUNCIL MEETING: 

 

a. Assessor Accessibility/Communication Policy- Council Approval- Per the newly updated state tax 

assessment guidelines, the attached formal policies must be approved by the City Council.  This will be included 

in the next 2024-25 countywide assessing audit.   

 

b. Set Personnel and Finance Committee Meeting- The first committee meeting of the year needs to be 

scheduled. 

 

c. Set Public Works Committee Meeting- The first committee meeting of the year needs to be scheduled. 

 

d. Set Public Safety Committee Meeting- The first committee meeting of the year needs to be scheduled. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

If you have questions, please contact me.   

 

City of Roosevelt Park 

A Proud Community 



CITY OF ROOSEVELT PARK 
CITY COUNCIL 

 MEETING MINUTES 
December 19, 2022 

 
This meeting was called to order by Mayor Aaron Langlois at 6:15 p.m. 
 
  
PRESENT: Council Members: Mayor Aaron Langlois, Mayor Pro-Tem Sutton,  
                             Greg Neiser, Diane Goodman, Noah Crossno, Fawn Cruz, Stacey Burmeister                   
 
STAFF: City Manager Jared Olson, City Clerk Ann Wisniewski, City Attorney Sawyer Rozgowski, 

Chief Shawn Bride 
 
ABSENT:             none 
   
WORK SESSION 
 
Council discussed Agenda Items: 

• Mayoral Appointments to Council Committees  
• Planning Commissioner Letter of Resignation 
• Recreation and Parks Commission – Formal Appointments 
• Resolution of Authorization – SPARKS Grant Application 
• List of Bills 

 
Special Guests:  

• None 
 
Mayor Langlois called the Council meeting to order at 6:28 p.m. 
 
2022-165 ROLL CALL 
  City Clerk Ann Wisniewski called roll call. 
 
2022-166 INVOCATION 
  Council Member Cruz provided the Invocation. 
 
2022-167 PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS 
  None 
 
2022-168 CONSENT AGENDA 

Council Member Neiser moved to approve the consent agenda.  This motion was 
supported by Council Member Crossno. 

  Roll Call: 7 Ayes, 0 Nays. Motion Passes 
         
2022-169 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
  None  



2022-170 NEW BUSINESS 
 
  8A. Mayoral 2023 Council Committee Appointments 

• Personnel & Finance: Mayor Langlois, Noah Crossno, Michael Sutton (Chair) 
• Public Safety: Mayor Langlois, Stacey Burmeister, Diane Goodman (Chair) 
• Department of Public Works: Mayor Langlois, Fawn Cruz, Greg Neiser (Chair)                              

                             No Roll Call vote required. 
 
                             8B. Planning Commissioner Resignation  

Council Member Cruz moved to accept the resignation as presented. This motion was 
supported by Council Member Goodman. 

                             Roll Call: 7 Ayes, 0 Nays. Motion Passes  
 
                            8C.  Board and Commission Appointment 
                            Council member Burmeister moved to reappoint community volunteers to the   
                            Respective boards and commissions as presented.  This motion was supported by 
                            Council Member Cruz. 
                            Roll Call: 7 Ayes, 0 Nays.  Motion Passes 
    
                            8D.  Recreation and Board Commission – Board Creation 
                            Mayor Langlois moved to appoint the following volunteers to the new Parks  
                            and Recreation Commission: Lauren Biksacky, Jessica Lambert, Jeff Grossenbacher, 
                            Tiffany Dugger, Karly, Smothers, and Noah Crossno (Council member appointed)  
                            This motion was supported by Council Member Crossno. 
                            Roll Call: 7 Ayes, 0 Nays.  Motion Passes  
 
                           8E.  Resolution of Authorization – SPARKS Grant Application 
                           Council Member Goodman moved to approve Resolution 22-13 as presented and  
                           authorize staff to finalize and submit the grant application.  This motion was supported 
                           by Council Member Neiser. 
                           Roll Call: 7 Ayes, 0 Nays.  Motion Passes    
                              
2022-171 COUNCIL COMMENTS 
  Council members shared comments.  
  
2022-172 DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS 
  Department Heads shared comments. 
2022-173 PUBLIC COMMENTS 
  Jeff Wisniewski 5424 McDowell and Roosevelt Park Building owner, Shared Comments 
2022-174            ADJOURNMENT 
  Mayor Langlois moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:44 p.m. This motion was 
                             supported by Council Member Crossno and carried unanimously. 
 
 
 
    

Ann Wisniewski, City Clerk 



Invoice #

1/3

(231) 755-3721

ROOSEVELT PARK, MI 49441

900 OAK RIDGE ROAD

CITY OF ROOSEVELT PARK
A Proud Community

Thursday, January 05, 2023
User: TREASURER
DB: Roosevelt Park

COUNCIL LIST

INVOICE AMTDESCRIPTIONVENDOR NAMECHECK NUMBER

3457(E) ACCIDENT FUND

1,048.70 WORKERS COMP JAN2023

Check Total 1,048.70 

3458(E) BANK OF AMERICA BUSINESS CARD

499.95 CHAIN SAW SHARPENER 112962273647
79432 29.97 ADDING MACHINE INK, LAMINATING SHEETS 111138923188
64226 57.95 BUSINESS LICENSE PAPER/MAILING ENVELOPES 111173214998
33861 16.49 1099 NEC FORMS 111579469481
05016 24.43 CHRISTMAS DECORATIONS - CITY HALL 120422

Check Total 628.79 

3459(E) BANK OF AMERICA BUSINESS CARD

425.00 OLSON - 2023 RENEWAL 2023DUES

350.00 OLSON - CONFERENCE 01-31-23 TO 2-3-23 62382

60.00 STAMPS - LETTERS TO SANTA 12162022

59.28 STAMPS - LETTERS TO SANTA 122122

Check Total 894.28 

3460(E) CITY OF MUSKEGON-WATER DEPT

23,077.48 WATER USE - ACCT # 199340001 120622

5,095.87 WATER USE - ACCT # 199340201 12062022

53.12 SEWER ACCT # 199342801 12062022

Check Total 28,226.47 

3461(E) CONSUMERS ENERGY

91.75 1000 0015 1900 2848 ASHLAND 601013140748

Check Total 91.75 

3462(E) CONSUMERS ENERGY

53.13 1000 0015 2536 - 896 W BROADWAY 601013140747

Check Total 53.13 

3463(E) CONSUMERS ENERGY

13.51 1000 0017 0686 3106 ROOSEVELT RD 206791744067

Check Total 13.51 

3464(E) CONSUMERS ENERGY

230.52 1000 0038 5011 TRAFFIC LIGHTS 206880644915

Check Total 230.52 

3465(E) CONSUMERS ENERGY

1,087.30 1030 2926 0835 49441 LED LIGHT RD 205724208866

Check Total 1,087.30 

3466(E) ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY

330.00 3/4 X 1 COUPLING S104855950.0
01Check Total 330.00 

3467(E) KENDALL ELECTRIC

213.18 FLOAT SWITCH S112420276.0
02 129.50 BUS FUSE S112420276.0
01Check Total 342.68 

3468(E) LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT

52.01 ACETYLENE 33171132

Check Total 52.01 

3469(E) WEX BANK

3,029.24 GAS(DPW 554.123 GAL, PD 355.919 GAL) 86041992

Check Total 3,029.24 

3470(A) APPLIED INNOVATION

249.27 COPY MACHINE USAGE 2110760

Check Total 249.27 

3471(A) BORGMAN TREE SERVICE

2,950.00 TREE REMOVAL 3905



Invoice #

2/3

(231) 755-3721

ROOSEVELT PARK, MI 49441

900 OAK RIDGE ROAD

CITY OF ROOSEVELT PARK
A Proud Community

Thursday, January 05, 2023
User: TREASURER
DB: Roosevelt Park

COUNCIL LIST

INVOICE AMTDESCRIPTIONVENDOR NAMECHECK NUMBER

Check Total 2,950.00 

3472(A) BRICKLEY DELONG CPA

3,000.00 AUDIT PROGRESS BILLING 1232976

Check Total 3,000.00 

3473(A) EMERGENCY SERVICES LLC

42.38 UNIT 3 OIL CHANGE 19510

640.00 FEBRUARY VEHICLE MAINTENANCE LABOR 19521

42.38 UNIT 4 OIL CHANGE 19534

Check Total 724.76 

3474(A) MUSKEGON CNTY TREASURER

32,900.00 WASTE WATER/BOND PMTS WWUB11302022

487.04 NOV ELECTION CHARGES 0000194240

1,198.75 MATS FIXED ROUTE OCT/NOV/DEC 0000194249

1,779.00 MATS GO BUS OCT/NOV/DEC 0000194253

140.00 DOG LICENSES 00000194611

Check Total 36,504.79 

3476(A) NOVOTNY ELECTRONICS

120.00 FIRE ALARM MONITORING - DPW GARAGE 37915

Check Total 120.00 

3477(A) PARMENTER LAW

122.50 LABOR 270321

683.50 PROSECUTIONS 270322

1,085.00 GENERAL LEGAL 270323

2,208.00 GENERAL LEGAL 270324

Check Total 4,099.00 

3478(A) PLUMMER'S ENVIRONMENTAL SERVIC

1,070.00 SEWER CLEANING 22160689

Check Total 1,070.00 

3479(A) REPUBLIC SERVICES

15,085.10 WASTE REMOVAL DEC 0240-
009055011Check Total 15,085.10 

3480(A) THE VERDIN CO

695.00 CLOCK TOWER MAINTENANCE 107420

Check Total 695.00 

3481(A) WEST MICHIGAN RUBBER & SUPPLY

36.34 SALT TRUCK HYD HOSE I-06310-0

Check Total 36.34 

3482(A) WEST MICHIGAN UNIFORM

50.00 DPW UNIFORM CLEANING 5689239

50.00 DPW UNIFORM CLEANING 5691257

50.00 DPW UNIFORM CLEANING 5693131

Check Total 150.00 

3484(A) WINDEMULLER

300.00 TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE 225019

Check Total 300.00 

37964 ACE HARDWARE

8.99 EQUIP PARTS 208280/2

Check Total 8.99 

37965 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS

22.71 WIPER BLADES 538223492910
0 193.06 HYDRAULIC FLUID 538223502462
9 11.44 HEADLIGHTS - TRACKLESS 538223549259
8 37.39 HEADLIGHTS - TRACKLESS 538223552486
6 90.86 DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID 538223622515
3



Invoice #

3/3

(231) 755-3721

ROOSEVELT PARK, MI 49441

900 OAK RIDGE ROAD

CITY OF ROOSEVELT PARK
A Proud Community

Thursday, January 05, 2023
User: TREASURER
DB: Roosevelt Park

COUNCIL LIST

INVOICE AMTDESCRIPTIONVENDOR NAMECHECK NUMBER

312.47 BATTERIES 538230032546
0Check Total 667.93 

37966 BELL EQUIPMENT COMPANY

152.12 NOSE PIECE - 1/5G10, 1/2" BOLTS P12668

Check Total 152.12 

37967 CITY SERVICES INC.

2,500.00 3" PIT METER INSTALLATION - 1663 W. SHER S104892822.0
01Check Total 2,500.00 

37968 FONKERT ELECTRIC LLC

725.00 PD GARAGE HEATERS 120222

Check Total 725.00 

37969 MBK CORPORATE PROMOTIONS

693.50 PD WINTER HATS, DPW LONGSLEEVE TEES, FLE 50551

Check Total 693.50 

37970 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE UNEMPLOYM

16.26 4TH QTR UIA 4TH QTR UIA

Check Total 16.26 

37971 ON DUTY GEAR, LLC

3,020.00 PD VESTS 29010

Check Total 3,020.00 

37972 P.M. BLOUGH, INC.

1,700.00 PARKS GRANT CONSULTING 123022

Check Total 1,700.00 

37973 SIGNATURE STREETSCAPES

291.00 STREET SIGNS - 4 18221

Check Total 291.00 

37974 TELE RAD INC

454.89 UNIFORMS - HEATON 908716

Check Total 454.89 

Report Total 111,242.33 



Agenda Item___8a_____ 

CITY OF ROOSEVELT PARK 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

January 9, 2023

City Assessor Accessibility Policy-Council Approval Date:  January 9, 2023 

Public Act 660 of 2018, was approved by Governor Snyder on December 28, 2018, and 

amended the General Property Tax Act to provide statutory framework to ensure proper 

assessing in order to guarantee the highest quality assessments for taxpayers, as well as local 

units.  PA 660 contains several requirements in statute (MCL 211.10g (1)) that local units and 

assessors must follow. Local units are required to ensure that all requirements are being met 

beginning in the 2022 tax year.  

Subject to state tax commission guidelines the local unit is required to publish a policy under 

which its assessor's office is reasonably accessible to taxpayers.  Per this requirement, the 

attached policy has been created to fulfill the above statutory requirements.  

Financial Impact: None 

Recommendation: Approve the Roosevelt Park Assessor Accessibility policy as presented to 

fulfill the requirements of PA 660 of 2018. 

Signature:  Title:  City Manager 







Agenda Item__8b______ 

CITY OF ROOSEVELT PARK 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

January 9, 2023

Item: Personnel and Finance Committee- Set Meeting Date:  January 9, 2023 

The next meeting date and time for the Personnel and Finance Committee Meeting is needed.  

Staff is recommending the afternoon of January 10th prior to the Senior Millage meeting. 

Financial Impact: None 

Recommendation: Set a time and date for the next Personnel and Finance Committee 

meeting. 

Signature:  Title:  City Manager 



Agenda Item___8c_____ 

CITY OF ROOSEVELT PARK 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

January 9, 2023

Item:  Public Works Committee-Set Meeting Date:  January 9, 2023 

The next meeting date and time for the Public Works Committee Meeting is needed.  Staff has 

no recommendation for a date or time on this request. 

Financial Impact: None 

Recommendation: Set a time and date for the next Public Works Committee meeting. 

Signature:  Title:  City Manager 



Agenda Item___8d_____ 

CITY OF ROOSEVELT PARK 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

January 9, 2023

Item:  Public Safety Committee- Set Meeting Date:  January 9, 2023 

The next meeting date and time for the Public Safety Committee Meeting is needed.  This 

would be the first committee meeting of the new year and staff has no recommendation on a 

date or time.  

Financial Impact: None 

Recommendation: Set a time and date for the next Public Safety Committee meeting. 

Signature:  Title:  City Manager 



Informational Updates 

The following documents are informational updates and documents relating to our community.  They are 
for your information only and no action is requested. 

City of Roosevelt Park 

A Proud Community 



 

  December 
2022 

Shawn C. Bride 

Chief of Police 

MONTHLY REPORTS 



Chief’s Monthly Summary 

In December 2022 the Roosevelt Park Police Department (RPPD) continued to emphasize 

efforts to ensuring the safety of the citizens in our community. Dangerous driving behaviors 

jeopardize the safety of other people on the road. We continue to enforce traffic laws with the 

goal of reducing collisions, educating the citizens in our community, and keeping our 

community safe. This was achieved through the establishment of preventative patrols to 

manage specific categories of unlawful driving behavior. Traffic enforcement strategies are 

based on collision data, enforcement activity records, speed radar studies, traffic volume, and 

conditions. Several methods contribute to our overall goal: arrests, citations, warnings, and 

education. Through these methods and efforts, we strive to educate our community on the 

importance of safe driving as we aim to keep our community safe.  Data for law enforcement 

efforts is listed below, however I would be remiss if I didn’t point out that in 2022 your RPPD 

Officers wrote 659 citations, made 427 field contacts, and effected 231 criminal arrests.  This 

month’s citations alone (133) out paces the total number written for all of 2021 (126)   

Each December, members of the RPPD, along with officers from other area agencies take 

children in need shopping for toys, clothing, and whatever they want or need.  This year RPPD 

participated in two Shop with a Cop events, December 8th at Walmart, and December 13th, at 

Meijer.  Nearly two hundred children benefited from these experiences.  RPPD officers 

supplemented donated funds with their own money to help bring some Holiday joy to children 

in need.  On December 29th, Officers from RPPD and NSPD participated in Bowling with the 

Blues, a free event to children to get them out of the house and positively interacting with 

Officers. Held at Sherman Bowl, Officers engaged in fun, relationship building time with area 

youth. Way to go RPPD Heros! 

The historic, Christmas weekend blizzard saw a significant decrease in calls for service as many 

responsible citizens heeded the ample warnings provided by local news outlets and stayed at 

home.  Officers braved sub-zero temperatures, and complete white-out conditions, fielding 

traffic crashes, stranded motorists, and even transporting elderly citizens to appointments and 

trips to pick up prescriptions.  Roosevelt Park PD would like to take this opportunity to 

acknowledge and send a special, heartfelt THANK YOU to all of the members of the Roosevelt 

Park DPW team.  They were truly performing life saving services in what has to be one of the 

worst winter storms we’ve seen in a very long time.  Much appreciation for our RP DPW!! 

As we write the final chapter on 2022, we would like to thank you all once again for your 

support and your trust in us.  We look forward to continuing to serve and protect the Citizens, 

Businesses, and Visitors to Roosevelt Park.  We pledge in 2023 to continue to improve and 

provide you all with fair, just, reliable, and professional police services as we enhance and 

embrace “Roosevelt Park Excellence.”                

Shawn Bride, 

Chief of Police 



Calls for Service:

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2022 242 260 342 267 442 357 449 416 449 451 425 561 4661

2021 279 219 271 296 415 336 380 331 308 339 302 298 3774

242 260

342

267

442

357

449
416

449 451
425

561

279

219

271
296

415

336
380

331
308

339
302 298

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Calls for Service
2021 vs 2022 

2022 2021
 



Traffic Safety Activities

Total Traffic Stops:

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2022 11 20 67 33 140 86 84 107 70 117 104 139 978

2021 40 21 36 67 104 40 38 33 27 21 25 14 466

11
20

67

33

140

86 84

107

70

117
104

139

40

21
36

67

104

40 38 33 27 21 25
14

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Total Traffic Stops:

2022 2021
 

Total Citations Issued:

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2022 8 5 34 21 42 49 71 59 61 81 95 133 659

2021 12 7 9 10 27 20 15 12 4 6 3 1 126

8 5

34
21

42
49

71
59 61

81
95

133

12 7 9 10

27
20 15 12

4 6 3 10

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Total Citations Issued

2022 2021

 



OWI Arrests:

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2 0 0 3

2021 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 2

Motor Vehicle Crashes (Public & Private Property):

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2022 13 8 7 11 16 11 15 15 15 15 15 6 147

2021 9 10 9 16 17 11 16 13 12 10 13 16 152

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Motor Vehicle Crashes (Public & Private Property)

2022 2021

 

Top 5 Crash Locations:

#1 3285 Henry St (Walmart)

#2 950 W Norton Ave (Park Row Plaza)

#3 Glenside Blvd @ W Sherman Ave

#4 W Norton Ave @ Henry St

#5 W Sherman @ Home Depot Service Drive  

 

 

 

 

 



Crimes, Reports, and Arrest Activities

Field Contacts:

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2022 4 11 14 3 102 44 27 41 22 49 55 55 427

2021 0 0 0 2 53 19 8 11 11 12 8 6 130

Criminal Arrests:

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2022 1 2 10 5 10 12 10 15 31 43 44 48 231

2021 1 1 1 1 2 2 0 2 1 1 4 0 16

4
11 14

3

102

44

27
41

22

49 55 55

0 0 0 2

53

19
8 11 11 12 8 60

20

40

60

80

100

120

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Field Contacts

2022 2021

1 2

10
5

10 12 10
15

31

43 44
48

1 1 1 1 2 2 0 2 1 1
4

00

10

20

30

40

50

60

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Criminal Arrests

2022 2021
 

 

 



Incidents Cleared by Arrests:

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2022 11 3 13 6 13 10 18 22 32 28 25 37 218

2021 2 1 2 1 2 0 1 2 2 1 5 1 20

Incident Reports:

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2022 138 140 172 127 215 181 233 221 249 213 184 193 2266

2021 109 110 128 145 193 182 199 177 155 179 163 165 1905

Medicals/Overdoses/Suicidal:

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2022 33 43 42 28 35 26 39 37 33 37 46 29 428

2021 32 28 35 31 30 29 45 31 30 42 29 45 407

Larcenies/Frauds:

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2022 28 19 26 21 26 27 30 25 34 39 32 26 333

2021 27 15 22 12 18 11 24 28 25 33 31 27 273

Assaults:

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2022 1 1 2 2 4 3 6 7 6 2 2 2 38

2021 1 2 2 3 1 1 4 0 2 0 5 0 21

11

3

13

6

13
10

18
22

32
28

25

37

2 1 2 1 2 0 1 2 2 1
5

10

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Incidents Cleared by Arrests

2022 2021

0

100

200

300

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Incident Reports

2022 2021

 



2022 “Bowling with the Blue” event held at the Sherman Bowling Center on December 29th.  

Great turnout and awesome job to the whole Roosevelt Park Police Department team! 

 

 

 



 



12/13/22, 4:31 PM League Events - Elected Officials Academy - Advanced Weekender

https://www.mml.org/sites/MemberSite/Event_Display.aspx?EventKey=23E02&WebsiteKey=19f7d527-77ce-46b8-9594-aa3103d1a2a4 1/2

Sign In  Create Account Cart    

Share this page

Elected O�cials Academy - Advanced Weekender

When: 5/19/2023 - 5/20/2023

Where: One Wenonah Park Place
Bay City, MI 48708

Elected Officials Academy Leadership Advanced Weekender

Seasoned elected officials who have attended the EOA “Core Weekender” are ready to jump up to the
next level of service with more in-depth knowledge of municipal issues. 
This weekender will include formal presentations about developing diversity in the workplace, strategic
coalition building and stability and collaborative leadership and discussion in a relaxed environment.  
Participating in Advanced Weekenders is a great way to earn the Elective credits required for Academy
Levels Two and Three.

Agenda
Friday, May 19, 2023
Check-in 5:30 pm; A light dinner; Begin 6:00 pm; Adjourn 9:00 pm 
      
Saturday, May 20, 2023
Check-in 7:30 am; Begin 8:15 am; Lunch; Adjourn 3:00 pm

Please click here for a faxable registration form

Cost Per Person
League Member communities, $225
Nonmember Government, $275

Location Information
DoubleTree by Hilton Hotel Bay City - Riverfront
One Wenonah Park Place
Bay City, MI 48708

Education Credits Approved For This Program
9 EOA

When:
5/19/2023 - 5/20/2023

Where:
DoubleTree by Hilton Hotel Bay City - Riverfront
One Wenonah Park Place
Bay City, MI 48708 

Username
Olson63562

Password
••••••••••

Remember me on this
computer

Sign In

Forgot my password or my
username

Create a new account

Sign In

Shop Connect With Us
 

Contact Us
info@mml.org

 

HOME EVENTS SHOP

http://www.mml.org/sites/members
http://www.mml.org/member_account.aspx
https://www.mml.org/sites/MemberSite/Cart/MemberSite/Cart_Home.aspx?hkey=029d903a-9022-4f83-9a31-3c966c6903df
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$LoginStatus1$ctl02','')
http://www.facebook.com/MMLeague
http://twitter.com/#!/MMLeague
http://blogs.mml.org/wp/cc/files/2022/12/Spring-Advanced-Registration-Form-FILLABLE.pdf
javascript:SignInForgotPwd_ctl00_TemplateBody_WebPartManager1_gwpciSignIn_ciSignIn();
javascript:SignInForgotUser_ctl00_TemplateBody_WebPartManager1_gwpciSignIn_ciSignIn();
http://www.mml.org/member_account.aspx?WebsiteKey=19f7d527-77ce-46b8-9594-aa3103d1a2a4&returnprev=t
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
http://www.mml.org/sites/MemberSite/Shop/MemberSite/Store_Home.aspx?hkey=6d64a4ec-d5ec-4712-ad53-5c191dba46fd
http://www.facebook.com/MMLeague
http://twitter.com/#!/MMLeague
mailto:info@mml.org
http://www.mml.org/sites/MemberSite/Home/MemberSite/Default.aspx?hkey=bee864d7-4af5-4e90-bedb-5f90bf0ca392
http://www.mml.org/sites/MemberSite/Events/iCore/Events/Events_List.aspx?hkey=c7726545-4686-4831-8f5c-3fd3221704ed
http://www.mml.org/sites/MemberSite/Shop/MemberSite/Store_Home.aspx?hkey=6d64a4ec-d5ec-4712-ad53-5c191dba46fd


12/13/22, 4:31 PM League Events - Elected Officials Academy - Core Weekender

https://www.mml.org/sites/MemberSite/Event_Display.aspx?EventKey=23E01&WebsiteKey=19f7d527-77ce-46b8-9594-aa3103d1a2a4 1/2

Sign In  Create Account Cart    

Share this page

Elected O�cials Academy - Core Weekender

When: 5/19/2023 - 5/20/2023

Where: One Wenonah Park Place
Bay City, MI 48708

Elected Officials Academy Core Weekender - Spring

All elected municipal officials must have a basic foundation of knowledge upon which to build their
effectiveness as community leaders. This weekend seminar offers the most critical information in four
short courses-Legal Framework, Leadership Roles & Responsibilities, Financial Management, and
Planning & Zoning-in a compact format that facilitates achievement of Level One of the Michigan
Municipal League's Elected Officials Academy. The Elected Officials Academy CEOA is a voluntary
continuing education program established to encourage and recognize the efforts of local elected
officials to become effective leaders. Learn more about the EOA at eoa.mml.org. Upon completion of
this program attendees will be able to differentiate between the role of the councilmember and the role
of the mayor /president, discuss the Uniform Budgeting and Accounting Act, identify where taxes and
revenue sharing come from, use zoning checks and balances, and make effective zoning decisions.

Agenda
Friday, May 19, 2023
Check-in 5:30 pm; A light dinner; Begin 6:00 pm; Adjourn 9:00 pm

Saturday, May 20, 2023
Check-in 7:30 am; Begin 8:00 am; Lunch; Adjourn 3:00 pm

Please click here for a faxable registration form.

Cost Per Person
League Member communities, $225
Nonmember Government, $275

Location Information
DoubleTree by Hilton Hotel Bay City - Riverfront
One Wenonah Park Place
Bay City, MI 48708

Education Credits Approved For This Program
8 EOA

When:
5/19/2023 - 5/20/2023

Where:
DoubleTree by Hilton Hotel Bay City - Riverfront
One Wenonah Park Place
Bay City, MI 48708
 

Username
Olson63562

Password
••••••••••

Remember me on this
computer

Sign In

Forgot my password or my
username

Create a new account

Sign In

Shop Connect With Us Contact Us
info@mml org

HOME EVENTS SHOP

http://www.mml.org/sites/members
http://www.mml.org/member_account.aspx
https://www.mml.org/sites/MemberSite/Cart/MemberSite/Cart_Home.aspx?hkey=029d903a-9022-4f83-9a31-3c966c6903df
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$LoginStatus1$ctl02','')
http://www.facebook.com/MMLeague
http://twitter.com/#!/MMLeague
http://blogs.mml.org/wp/cc/files/2022/12/Spring-Core-Registration-Form-FILLABLE.pdf
javascript:SignInForgotPwd_ctl00_TemplateBody_WebPartManager1_gwpciSignIn_ciSignIn();
javascript:SignInForgotUser_ctl00_TemplateBody_WebPartManager1_gwpciSignIn_ciSignIn();
http://www.mml.org/member_account.aspx?WebsiteKey=19f7d527-77ce-46b8-9594-aa3103d1a2a4&returnprev=t
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
http://www.mml.org/sites/MemberSite/Shop/MemberSite/Store_Home.aspx?hkey=6d64a4ec-d5ec-4712-ad53-5c191dba46fd
http://www.facebook.com/MMLeague
http://twitter.com/#!/MMLeague
mailto:info@mml.org
http://www.mml.org/sites/MemberSite/Home/MemberSite/Default.aspx?hkey=bee864d7-4af5-4e90-bedb-5f90bf0ca392
http://www.mml.org/sites/MemberSite/Events/iCore/Events/Events_List.aspx?hkey=c7726545-4686-4831-8f5c-3fd3221704ed
http://www.mml.org/sites/MemberSite/Shop/MemberSite/Store_Home.aspx?hkey=6d64a4ec-d5ec-4712-ad53-5c191dba46fd

	Item 1 AGN 01-09-2022
	Item 2 Council Memo 01-09-2023
	Item 3 Meeting Minutes 12-19-2022
	Item 4 List of Bills 01-09-23
	Item 5 memo- Assessor Access
	Item 6 Assessor Accessibility- Roosevelt Park
	Item 7-Memo-Personnel and Finance Committee January
	Item 8 Memo-Public Works Committee February
	Item 9 Memo-Public Safety Committee January
	Item z1  Cover Page Informational Updates
	Item z1.1 12 DECEMBER 2022 Monthly Report
	Item z1.1 12 DECEMBER 2022 Monthly Report
	PD Pictures

	Item z2 League Events - Elected Officials Academy - Advanced Weekender
	Item z3 League Events - Elected Officials Academy - Core Weekender



